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LAW OFFICES OF

DOUGLAS N. OWENS

P.O. BOX 25416
SEATTLE, WA 98165-2316
(206) 748-0367

FAX: (206) 748-0369
October 26, 2004

Ms. Carole Washburn

Secretary

Washington Utilities & Transp. Comm.

1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW

P.O. Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Attn: Hon. Ann Rendahl

Re: In the Matter of the Second Six-Month Review of Qwest Corporation’s Performance Assurance Plan, Docket No. UT-043007

Dear Ms. Washburn:


It has come to my attention that the word “not” was inadvertently omitted from page 3, the second full paragraph, line 4 between “did” and “know” in Qwest’s Objection to Staff Testimony and Motion to Strike that was filed today.  Please accept this letter as an erratum.   

Very truly yours,

Douglas N. Owens

Counsel for Qwest Corporation

cc: Lisa Anderl

     Mark Reynolds

     Laurel Burke

     Parties

